REPORT TO CITY COUNCIL

DATE: SEPTEMBER 26, 2007

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL
FROM: GREG RAMIREZ, CITY MANAGER

BY: AMY BRINK, DIRECTOR OF COMMUNITY SERVICES

SUBJECT: REYES ADOBE DAYS 2007

Staff will provide an oral presentation to the City Council regarding an overview of the Reyes
Adobe Days 2007 event.

Reyes Adobe Days is scheduled from October 12 through October 14, 2007 and will be,
primarily, hosted at the Reyes Adobe Historical Site, along with other parks sites in Agoura
Hills.

A variety of events and activities, including the “Miss Reyes Adobe Days” Pageant, Reyes
Adobe Days Parade, Day at the Adobe, RAD 5K Run, Music at the Adobe, and many others are
scheduled for the community’s participation and enjoyment.

Sponsors of the many Reyes Adobe Days activities will be unveiled. Staff will also announce
that this year’s Grand Marshal for the Reyes Adobe Days Parade is going to be Rainn Wilson
from the Emmy nominated show, “The Office.”

RECOMMENDATION

To receive the informational report; no reportable action is required by the City Council.



	BY:  AMY BRINK, DIRECTOR OF COMMUNITY SERVICES

